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OSSINSKY & CATHCART, P.A.
Attorneys At Law
210 N. Wymore Road
Winter Park, Florida 32789
407/629-2484 Fax: 629-4429

E-MAIL: MARCEBOSSINSK Y CATHCART,COM
CHRIS@.OSSINSEYCATH T

www.ossinskycathcart.com

TO: - Department of State, Division of Corporations

File No. 1777.001

8111 Hd L- 13060
G374

P.0. Box 6327 e
Tallahassee FL 32314 e
>
FROM: Linda K. Patel, Assistant to Christopher C. Cathcart, Esq.  53-
14 S0
el
RE: VONSILVER MARTIAL ARTS ONE, L.L.C. e
| =
Pows 100
=
o
=

DATE: September 26, 2003
ENCLOSED: (1) Resignation of Manager Member, Frank Silverman [$25 filing fee];

(2)  Amended UBR [$61.25 filing fee];
(3) This firm’s check in the amount of $86.25 for filing fees of same.

These enclosures are forwarded for action indicated by check mark below.

_ For your file. _ Response due.
. Please file with - , Invoice - Please
court file. make direct payment.
_ Signature. R Deposition scheduled:
X Other: Please record the enclosed documents upon your records.
COMMENTS: Should you have any questions or require additional information, please call
me at 407/629-2484. Thank you for your time and attention.
Cordially yours,
Lir . Patel
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Enclosures



RESIGNATI

I, FRANK SILVERMAN, hereby resigns as Manager Member of VONSILVER MARTIAL

ARTS ONE, L.L.C., a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Florida,

effective August 29, 2003.
That the company has been notified in writing of the resignation.

FRANK SILVERMAN
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FILING FEE IS $25.00
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, P.O. BOX 6327, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32314
(850) 487-6051



